
From: Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 12:00 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: flint loan forgiveness

Hi Dave:

I'm working on a story about Congressman Kildee asking the U.S. EPA for clarification as to whether the city of Flint's loans issued under the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund are eligible for forgiveness.

Kildee's office is expected to issue a news release later today but I just spoke to him and will be posting a story about this this afternoon.

Kildee specifically is asking the EPA about two provisions in federal law that he says could potentially allow for loan forgiveness for a "disadvantaged community."

Does your office want to comment? I'm specifically interested in whether the governor would consider loan forgiveness if the EPA says the loans are eligible for that.

Thanks,

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile PPI
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502